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ORDER

The Disciplinary Review Board having filed with the Court its decision in

DRB 20-219, concluding that as a matter of final discipline pursuant to Rule 1:20-

13(c)(2), Neff I. Mittin, formerly of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, who was

admitted to practice law pro hac vice in this State from 2007 through 2008, should

be permanently barred from pro hac vice admission or plenary licensure in New

Jersey following respondent’s conviction in the United States District Court for

the Eastern District of Pennsylvania based on a guilty plea to one count of mail

fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1341;

And the Disciplinary Review Board having determined that respondent’s

criminal conviction constitutes conduct in violation of RPC 8.4(b) (committing a

criminal act that reflects adversely on a lawyer’s honesty, trustworthiness, or

fitness as a lawyer in other respects), RPC 8.4 (c) (engaging in conduct involving

dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation), and the principles of In re Siegel,

133 N.J. 162 (1993);

And good cause appearing;

It is ORDERED that Neff I. Mittin is permanently barred from being

licensed to practice law or admitted to practice pro hac vice or in any other

manner in New Jersey; and it is further



ORDERED that respondent comply with Rule 1:20-20 dealing with

disbarred attorneys; and it is further

ORDERED that the entire record of this matter be made a permanent

part of respondent’s file as an attorney at law admitted to practice in this State;

and it is further

ORDERED that respondent reimburse the Disciplinary Oversight

Committee for appropriate administrative costs and actual expenses incurred in

the prosecution of this matter, as provided in Rule 1:20-17.

WITNESS, the Honorable Stuart Rabner, Chief Justice, at Trenton, this

22nd day of March, 2022.

CLERK OF THE SUPREME COURT


